

SCHOOL MEETING MINUTES FOR ENGLISH LEARNER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (ELAC)

Los Angeles Unified School District 10/10/2024 8:15am

Zoom link:

https://lausd.zoom.us/j/9576892137?omn=82882173996

ID: 957 689 2137

I. WELCOME/CALL TO ORDER

- a. Yun Kwon, TSP Coordinator, welcomed the committee/council.
- b. The meeting was called to order at 8:16am by Erica Amador, Chairperson. Paola Son, EL Delegate, seconded the motion.

II. FLAG SALUTE

a. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Ofelia Tovar, Community Representative.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

- a. An opportunity was given for members of the public to present to the committee/council.
- b. There were zero people making public comments and no members of the public addressed the committee/council.

IV. ROLL CALL

- a. Roll call was conducted by Teresa Sebastian.
- b. The quorum was established.

V. PRINCIPAL'S UPDATE

- a. The principal gave a school update or shared information about the following topics:
 - -Gratts LA for YS is now considered a Tier 2 school and now Ms. Galiano must present data in front of the district. For the upcoming meeting, she will present about DIBELS.
 - -Ms. Galiano spoke about the various behaviors happening at our school.
 - -Ms. Galiano reviewed the October calendar with important upcoming dates.
- b. A "question and answer" session followed.

-Parent Teresa Sebastian asked what the best way to request district support—not only for students but for the parents to be able to better support students at home too.

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. There was no unfinished business.

VII. PRESENTATION ON SCHOOL PLAN FOR STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND RELEVANT DATA

- a. Ms. Galiano, principal, reviewed the SPSA data with parents. She shared data and if we met or did not meet goals about SBA ELA, SBA Math, iReady Reading, iReady Math, DIBELS, reclassification, Joy and Wellness- Parent Engagement, and Attendance. This information was shared using visuals (graphs) for parents in each area.
- b. Some discussion was held during the sharing of information in a comment/question and answer type of style.
 - Ms. Nelida Munoz mentioned that in the past there was an intervention group focused on reclassification.
 - Ms. Galiano informed parents that during Data Chats, Ms. Kwon was able to speak with teachers about students who have not yet reclassified and create a plan.
 - Ms. Sebastian asked if the 1.5 hours that students are spending on Math this year is on iReady.
 - Ms. Galiano explained that we use a program called Eureka for math. 4 days of Eureka and 1 day for Performance Task.
 - Attendance is still the focus for Joy and Wellness.
- c. She provided the committee/council with his/her contact information.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

a. No action was taken on new business.

IX. AGENDA RECOMMENDATIONS

The advisory committee moved a motion to send a written recommendation to the SSC regarding programs and services to support students' academic needs. The recommendations were:

- 1. To hire more TA's for small group instruction report.
- 2. How can we make changes to personnel currently working at school?
- 3. Hire a math coach to help with low scores.
- 4. Volunteers help create posters at every entrance before ELAC, SSC, and Coffee with the Principal.

The motion was made by Paola Son, EL Delegate, and seconded by Maribel Alvarado, Vice-Chairperson. The results were 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 1 abstentions. The motion carried.

X. ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. No announcements were made.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

- a. A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Maribel Alvarado, member.
- b. The motion was seconded by Tereza Sebastian, member.
- c. The results were 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 1 abstentions.
- d. The motion carried
- e. The meeting was adjourned at 10:17am.

These minutes were submitted by Tereza Sebastian, secretary, and have been posted on the school website and were distributed to every member.	
Tereza Sebastian, Secretary	Date